Barcelona 5 June 1962

Dr. Thomas L. Saaty
Head Mathematies Branch
Code 432

Office of Naval Research
Department of the Nawvy
Washington D.C.

U. S.J,'L.

Dear Professor Saaty,

Hawing arplied, at the indication of Mr. Leila D.Bram,
for an extension of my econtract N62558-3079 NR 043-266 1 should be
obligef if you would let me know if I must now send the final report
of the first contract, or if I must wait until the end of the exten-
gion and send only a guaterly report at the end of June.

Iin case of sending the final technical report now:
how many copies are required and to whom must I send them?

Thanking you in anticiption and with kindest regards

Sincerely yours

F.Sunyer Balaguer

Angel Guimera 66 pral.2?
Barcelona - 17

Spain
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